
From: Peterson, Dana M.
To: "Michael Balaskovits"; Biazar, Shahab
Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Kevin Murtagh; Kelly Klein; Olin Brown
Subject: RE: Montage Unit 3B Public Work Order field change. (PWO #775782)
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:23:43 PM

Good Afternoon Mike-
I’ve reviewed your attachments and Hydrology has no objection to the proposed change.
v/r,
Dana

DANA PETERSON, P.E, CFM
senior engineer, hydrology section
o 505.924.3695
e dpeterson@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 

From: Michael Balaskovits [mailto:mbalaskovits@bhinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:46 AM
To: Peterson, Dana M.; Biazar, Shahab
Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Kevin Murtagh; Kelly Klein; Olin Brown
Subject: RE: Montage Unit 3B Public Work Order field change. (PWO #775782)
 
Good morning Dana, the contractor is eager to get this work started.  Can you let me know if you
have had a chance to review this with Shahab.  When you and I met late last week, you mentioned
you would have to look this over with him.  Please don’t hesitate to let Kelly or I know if you have
any questions or comments and if we are ok to issue to the contractor.  Thank you!
 
Mike Balaskovits, P.E.
mbalaskovits@bhinc.com
505-798-7891
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
Community Development and Planning
 

From: Michael Balaskovits 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 9:37 AM
To: 'Peterson, Dana M.' <dpeterson@cabq.gov>; Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabq.gov>
Cc: Muhanned Adeeb (madeeb@cabq.gov) <madeeb@cabq.gov>; Kevin Murtagh
<kmurtagh@bhinc.com>; Kelly Klein <kklein@bhinc.com>; Olin Brown <obrown@bhinc.com>
Subject: Montage Unit 3B Public Work Order field change. (PWO #775782)
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Good morning all it has come to our attention that the double wing, double grate inlet call out at the
intersection of de Kooning and Strand Loop (west side of the roadway) will not fit in the tangent
provided.  (Please refer to sheet 28 and attached for reference).  We are proposing changing these
inlets to double grate, singe wing in order to fit and positioning the wings (or throats) on the
upstream end of each inlet.  The additional attached information is the revised inlet calculation
sheet for the Inlets #5, 6, 11 and 12 that shows the capacity is to the top of the ROW verses the top
of curb.  This capacity meets the required storm event and overflow necessary for this sump
condition.  Please review the attached revisions we anticipate issuing to the contractor in the field
along with revised inlet calculations.  We would ask the contractor to solidify these changes with
asbuilt information on the original approved plans.    Please let us know if this is acceptable?  Thank
you.
 
 

Mike Balaskovits, PE

Vice President Community Development and Planning

Bohannan Huston
p. 505.823.1000 | d. 505.798.7891 | c. 505.440.2799
Connect: bhinc.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

Celebrating 60 years of service | Join our team! View current openings here
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Double A inlet, in sump condition: 
Open Area (for orifice cafe in sq. ft.): 
Length of Weir (feet): 
Orifice Coeficient 
Weir Coeficient 

1 Wing Grate 
WeirQ WeirQ Orifice Q 

(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) 
0.13 0.27 8.40 
0.38 0.76 11.87 
0.70 1.39 14.54 
1.07 2.14 16.79 
1.50 2.99 18.77 
1.97 3.93 20.56 
2.48 4 .96 22.21 
3 .04 6.06 23.75 
3.62 7.23 25.19 
4.24 8.46 26.55 
4.89 9.76 27.84 
5.58 11.13 29.08 
6.29 12.54 30.27 
6.54 13.04 30.66 
7.03 14.02 31.41 
7.79 15.55 32.52 
8.59 17.13 33.58 
9.40 18.76 34.62 
10.25 20.44 35.62 
11.11 22.16 36.60 
12.00 23.94 37.55 
12.91 25.76 38.47 
13.84 27.62 39.38 
14.80 29.52 40.26 
5.12 10.22 28.27 
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Control Q 
SgiWing Obi Wing Calculation of open area: 

(cfs) (cfs) 
0.40 0.54 Total Grate Area 2000 13.888889 
1.14 1.52 Cross Bar Area -732 ~5.083333 

2.09 2.78 Supports (ends) -115.625 -0.802951 
3.21 4.29 (middle} -100 -0.694444 
4.49 5.99 Areas Counted Twice 70.5 0.4895833 
5.91 7.88 1122.875 7.7977431 
7.44 9.93 
9.09 12.13 
10.85 14 .47 Calculation of Length of Weir: 
12.71 16.95 
14.66 19.55 Total Perimeter of Grate 130 10.833333 
16.70 22.28 Short Cross Bars -7 -0.583333 
18.83 25.12 Bearing Bars -13 -1.083333 
19.58 26.11 End Supports -9.25 -0.770833 
21.05 28.08 Middle Supports -5 -0.416667 
23.34 31.14 110 7.9791667 
25.71 34.30 
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